

**Shalon Bennett**

20.02-105

**Subject:**

FW: OPRA request - Different Police Reports- January 2020

From: ASK NJ Media Co. <opra+request-9777-3c34f6f8@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:21 PM

To: OPRA requests at New Brunswick City <cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org>

Subject: OPRA request - Different Police Reports- January 2020

Dear New Brunswick City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send your response in PDF form.

1. January 2020 Police Department Arrest Reports.
2. Please provide copies of all of your police department's Use of Force Reports that were created during the month of January 2020.
3. Please provide copies of all motor vehicle accident reports for January of 2020.
4. Please provide copies of all traffic summons/tickets issued for January of 2020.

Please include a Record Index with your response.

\*A record index that identifies each record requested and the specific legal basis for a denial of access (including redactions) to each record.

Yours faithfully,

ASK NJ Media Co.

---

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:  
opra+request-9777-3c34f6f8@requests.opramachine.com

Is cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to New Brunswick City? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://opramachine.com/change\\_request/new?body=new\\_brunswick\\_city](https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=new_brunswick_city)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

[https://opramachine.com/request/different\\_police\\_reports\\_january\\_4](https://opramachine.com/request/different_police_reports_january_4)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

---